
From:  
Sent: Friday, 7 November 2014 4:53 PM
To: Quinn, Martin
Cc: Da Rin, Jenny
Subject: Nauru Assessment Report
 
Dear High Commissioner
 
Please find attached a letter I am sending on behalf of Stuart Schaefer, Director of International
Programs at Save the Children Australia. Please also find attached the Nauru Assessment Report
referred to in the letter.
 
Regards,
 

 
| Contract Administrator, Nauru Program | Save the Children Australia

Level 6, 232 Victoria Parade, East Melbourne, Victoria 3002 |Locked Bag 5000, Fitzroy, Victoria
3065

  
 
For more information please visit us at: www.savethechildren.org.au
Follow us: @SaveChildrenAus http://www.twitter.com/savechildrenaus
facebook.com/SavetheChildrenAustralia http://www.facebook.com/savethechildrenaustralia
youtube.com/SavetheChildrenAus http://www.youtube.com/savethechildrenaus
 
DISCLAIMER:
Save the Children Australia is a company limited by guarantee, registered in Australia ACN
008 610 035.  Registered address is Level 6, 250 Victoria Parade, East Melbourne, Vic.
3002.  The information contained in this message and any attachments is intended solely for
the use of person(s) to whom the message is addressed.  The information may be
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  Some refugee families also 
expressed fear when walking along the road, near the lodge.  One mother said that she and her 
teenage daughter were sexually harassed while walking, and is now fearful of leaving home47.  

47
 Feedback to Nauru Development Assessment Team from focus group with refugees, 19

th
 June, 2014 
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Submission to the 

 
Select Committee on the Recent Allegations relating to Conditions 

and Circumstances at the Regional Processing Centre in Nauru 

  

28 April 2015 
 
 

Submitted by 
Amnesty International Australia 
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(6) In offering ongoing Australian assistance to the government of Nauru in rewriting the 
Nauru Criminal Code, urgently prioritise amendments to the Nauru Criminal Code which 
address child protection issues. 
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While some allegations have been referred to the Nauru Police for investigation it is not clear 
what action has been taken in response to these allegations or whether any perpetrators have 
been apprehended.  

 
 

   

2.9 The Australian and Nauruan authorities have failed to implement appropriate policies and 
procedures to protect asylum seekers, including children, who are in immigration detention on 
Nauru from sexual and physical violence. 
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 Based on the findings of the Moss Review, the Australian government has failed to 
provide adequate health and safety institutions and structures for protection of children, 
including from all forms of physical or mental violence, abuse, neglect or negligent 
treatment, maltreatment or exploitation.31  
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